## NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

**Posted June 18, 2020** 

A public meeting of the Denham Springs City Council will be held as follows:

June 22, 2020 **DATE:** TIME: 6:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** VIA Zoom Video Conference, due to the inability to conduct meetings under normal conditions,

per Governor John Bel Edwards' Emergency Proclamation Number JBE 2020-30

Email cityclerk@cityofdenhamsprings.com for link & password **AGENDA**:

Call to Order **Invocation** 

Pledge of Allegiance

**Roll Call** 

\*\*Pursuant to La. R.S. 42:14(D) public comment or input shall be allowed at any time prior to a vote on any agenda item

ugene		
#	TOPICS	NOTES
1.	Approve as published in the official journal minutes of the June 9, 2020 City Council Meeting.	
2.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to execute a contract with Everbridge, Inc. to provide an emergency notification system.	
3.	Discuss and take appropriate action on Change Order No. 2 in the increased amount of \$29,415.00 to L. King Company L.L.C., for the Rushing Road Water Well project.	
4.	Discuss and take appropriate action authorizing to advertise to re-bid for diesel drive wastewater pumps.	
5.	Discuss and take appropriate action on the liability and physical damage coverage for all vehicles except fire vehicles for the fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.	
6.	Discuss and take appropriate action on general liability coverage insurance, including Denham Springs Sewerage District #1, public officials liability and law officers liability for the fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.	
7.	Discuss and take appropriate action on the physical damage coverage for listed buildings and structures for the fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.	
8.	Discuss and take appropriate action on the physical damage coverage for Wastewater Treatment Plant and Contractor's equipment for the fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.	
9.	Discuss and take appropriate action on the liability and physical damage coverage for fire vehicles, property and equipment for the fiscal year July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.	
10.	Hold a public hearing for a proposed Ordinance Amending a Consolidated Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.	

11.	Discuss and take appropriate action on a proposed Ordinance	
	Amending a Consolidated Operating Budget of Revenues and	
	Expenditures for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and	
	ending June 30, 2020.	
12.	Hold a public hearing on a proposed Ordinance Adopting a	
	Consolidated Operating Budget of Revenues and Expenditures	
	for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30,	
	2021.	
13.	Discuss and take appropriate action on a proposed Ordinance	
	Adopting a Consolidated Operating Budget of Revenues and	
	Expenditures for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and	
	ending June 30, 2021.	

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the City of Denham Springs 665-8121 describing the assistance that is necessary.